9/20/69

. Dear Gary,

Enclosed is a ¢opy of & letter to Pyul R. I am rretty certain this
is from & Burton memo of 5/8/68, but it bears no identificetion, It refers to
Herming hsving met Nelson Hunt and others, hence I thought 1t advizeeble to
send 1t to Psul, from whom I've not hesrd in soms time.

In the course of working oaver scme files I came accross somsthing else
I'a forgotten, 2 memo from Theyer Welde in which, emong cther things, he says of
the motorcade e fter the ossassination, that the twe right-hand cops "turm 4 into
the parking lot"” when they reached the Brade Mart" a8d didn't ge back onto the
Troad until they realized the motorcade wae going on,

I d1d not recall this snd em not certain it is accurate, though it can
be. Chaney was one, 2n’ he wes newer 2 witness snd seems to have disspresred
from Dellas. I lonked for him anf tte Garrison peonle also ssy they did,

Can one of y~ur group trscs this throuch the evidence, if you think
i1t worth the efrort?

Nothing new. Quiet dey. Worked on files end took L41 shopping.

hQpa yeur silence is bseceuse you are hittins the bonks, a0t strep throst,

Best,



